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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Carie Anne Ergo, Village Administrator 

FROM:  Charles Voss, Project Assistant 

THROUGH: Kurtis Pozsgay, Community Development Director 

DATE:  January 27th, 2026 

SUBJECT:  Zoning Certificates Update 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action required. For information only. 

INTRODUCTION 

A New Business License application was received from the following business. Village staff have approved 

a Zoning Certificate for the following application. 

Brella Beverage Inc., 800 Hollywood Ave 

The property is zoned M Limited Manufacturing District. The property was recently purchased by Brennan 

Investment Group who are leasing the property to Brella Beverage Inc, who intend to begin operating in the 

space in Spring of 2026. The leased space is 6,000s.f. of office space and 44,337s.f. of warehouse/industrial 

space, with approximately 20 employees. The business activities have been described as the contract 

manufacturing of adult beverages. The Itasca Zoning Use Ordinance permits this use per Section 11.03.1.aa 

Establishment for the manufacturing, fabricating, storing cleaning or testing of materials, goods or products, 

and assembly, disassembly, repairing or servicing if customarily accessory to manufacturing, fabricating, 

storing, cleaning or testing establishments are permitted, provided operation of such establishment and 

accessory operations conform with applicable regulations and performance standards set forth in this 

Ordinance.  








